
CENAD-RBT 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, NORTH ATLANTIC DIVISION 

FORT HAMILTON MILITARY COMMUNITY 
302 GENERAL LEE AVENUE 
BROOKLYN NY 11252-6700 

\JIJN l (bJ 2015 . 

MEMORANDUM FOR Commander, New York District, (CENAN-EN I Mr. Connolly), 
26 Federal Plaza, New York, NY 10278-0090 

SUBJECT: Review Plan Approval for Raritan Bay and Sandy Hook Bay, New Jersey, 
Hurricane and Storm Damage Reduction Project, Port Monmouth Phase II 

1. References: 

a. Email, CENAN-EN (S. Rice McDonnell), 2 February 2015, Subject: RE: Port 
Monmouth RP comments by JDC 

b. Memorandum, CEIWR-RMC, Risk Management Center Endorsement - Raritan 
Bay and Sandy Hook Bay, New Jersey, Hurricane and Storm Damage Reduction 
Project, Port Monmouth Phase II Flood Risk Management Features, Review Plan, 31 
March 2015 

c. EC 1165-2-214, Water Resources Policies and Authorities - Civil Works Review, 
15 December 2012 

2. The enclosed Review Plan for Raritan Bay and Sandy Hook Bay, New Jersey, 
Hurricane and Storm Damage Reduction Project, Port Monmouth Phase II, was 
prepared in accordance with Reference 1.b. The plan outlines the review of 
implementation documents (design and construction) of all project features. 

3. Risk Management Center (RMC) is the Review Management Organization for the 
Agency Technical Review. The Review Plan includes Type II Independent External 
Peer Review (Safety Assurance Review). A risk-informed assessment determined the 
project includes design or construction activities which may involve potential hazards 
and pose a significant threat to human life. 

4. The Review Plan for Port Monmouth Phase II is approved. The Review Plan is 
subject to change as circumstances require, consistent with study development under 
the Project Management Business Process. Subsequent revisions to this Review Plan 
or its execution require new written approval from this office. 

5. In accordance with Reference 1.b, Appendix B, Paragraph 6, post this approved 
Review Plan on your district website for public review and comment. NAO will similarly 
post on the Division website. 
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6. The point of contact is Jeffrey Wisniewski, Sandy Lead Engineer, 347-370-4783 or 
jeffrey.wisniewski@usace.army.mil. 

Encl 

CF: (w/ encl) 
CECW-NAD-RIT (M. Voich) 
CENAN-EN (S. Rice McDonnell) 

.· U.J& (fC./--
WILLIAM H. GRAHAM 
Colonel, EN 
Commanding 
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REPLY TO 
ATTENTION OF 

CEIWR-RMC 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS 

RISK MANAGEMENT CENTER 
12596 WEST BAYAUD AVE., SUITE 400 

LAKEWOOD, CO 80228 

31 March 2015 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Commander, New York District, ATTN: CENAN-EN-S 

SUBJECT: Risk Management Center Endorsement- Raritan Bay and Sandy Hook 
Bay, New Jersey, Hurricane and Storm Damage Reduction, Port Monmouth Phase II 
Flood Risk Management Components, Review Plan 

1. The Risk Management Center (RMC) has reviewed the Review Plan (RP) for -
Raritan Bay and Sandy Hook Bay, New Jersey, Hurricane and Storm Damage 
Reduction, Port Monmouth Phase II Flood Risk Management Components, dated 30 
January 2015, and concurs that this RP complies with the current peer review policy 
requirements outlined in EC 1165-2-214 "Civil Works Review Policy", dated 15 
December, 2012. 

2. This review plan was prepared by New York District, reviewed by NAO, and the 
RMC, and all review comments have been satisfactorily resolved. For this project a 
Type II IEPR will be performed. 

3. The RMC endorses this document to be approved by the MSC Commander. Upon 
approval of the RP, please provide a copy of the approved RP, a copy of the MSC 
Commander's approval memorandum to the RMC Senior Review Manager 
(rmc.review@usace.army.mil). 

4. Thank you for the opportunity to assist in the preparation of this RP. Please 
coordinate all aspects of the Agency Technical Review and the Independent External 
Peer Review (as appropriate) efforts defined in the RP. For further information, please 
contact me at 601-631-5896 

CF: 

Sincerely, ) 1~-
~ e~ 
Dustin C. Herr, P.E. 
Review Manager 
Risk Management Center 

CEIWR-RMC (Mr. Snorteland) 
CENAD-DQM (Division Quality Manager) 
































































